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Stakeholders
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Governing Documents

Federal Register Notices 1975 & 1976

Federal Aviation Regulation - 14 CFR 91.25

FAA Advisory Circular (00-46A, B, C, & D)
• Defines immunity provisions for pilots and others

FAA Facility Operation and Administration Handbook, 7210.3 
(Air Traffic Controllers)

• Formerly defined immunity provision for Air Traffic Controllers

FAA Order 8020.10: Aviation Safety Reporting Program
• Establishes program responsibilities & ASRP Study Group

Interagency Agreement (signed in 1999 and renewed in 2004 for 
an additional 5 years)

• IA details such factors as duration, products, expected funding level, 
termination clause, points of contact, etc.
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FAA Advisory Circular AC 00-46D

The filing of a report with NASA concerning an incident or occurrence involving a 
violation of 49 U.S.C. Subtitle IV, or the FAR, is considered by FAA to be indicative of 
a constructive attitude. Such an attitude will tend to prevent future violations. 
Accordingly, although a finding of a violation may be made, neither a civil penalty nor 
certificate suspension will be imposed if:

(1) The violation was inadvertent and not deliberate;

(2) The violation did not involve a criminal offense, or accident, or action under 
49U.S.C. Section 44709 which discloses a lack of qualification or competency, 
which are wholly excluded from this policy:

(3) The person has not been found in any prior FAA enforcement action to have 
committed a violation of 49 U.S. C. Subtitle VIII, or any regulation promulgated 
there for a period of 5 years prior to the date of the occurrence; and

(4) The person proves that, within 10 days after the violation, he or she completed 
and delivered or mailed a written report of the incident or occurrence to NASA 
under ASRS. See paragraphs 5c and 7b.
NOTE:  Paragraph 9 does not apply to air traffic controllers. Provisions 
concerning air traffic controllers involved in incidents reported under ASRS are 
addressed in Order 7210.3.
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Predominant Statements 
Contained in the Governing Documents

ASRS is voluntary, confidential, and non-punitive safety reporting 
system with NASA as honest broker; funded by FAA

Reports will not be used by or made available to the FAA for 
disciplinary or enforcement purposes

Limited immunity provisions present from first release of the Advisory 
Circular AC 00-46A

Accidents by NTSB criteria and DOJ criminal offenses wholly excluded

Time-critical information alerted to FAA and others 

Advisory Committee appointed from all elements involved in the 
operational aspects of the National Aviation System

Reporting of findings to the public, aviation community, and the FAA
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Reporting to ASRS
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Reporters to ASRS

Pilots
• Airline

• General Aviation

• Corporate

• Government

• Military

Aviation safety reports from:

ATC Controllers
Mechanics
Flight Attendants
Airline Dispatchers
Ground Crew
Others…



Filling Out the ASRS Form Filling Out the ASRS Form 

AA

BB

CC

Identification StripIdentification Strip

General InformationGeneral Information
(Accession Number Added)(Accession Number Added)

Event NarrativeEvent Narrative
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Electronic Report Submission (ERS)

Access through 
ASRS Web Site

System initiated 
October 16, 2007
• Over 13,300 online 

report submissions 
completed to date

About 50% of direct 
submissions
• Replacing paper 

forms
Roughly 20% of total 
intake

http://asrs.arc.nasa.gov
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January 1981 – December 2007

Monthly Report Intake

• Averaging 3,800 
reports per month, 
190 per working day 

• Total Report intake 
for 2007 was 45,603
(up 5,909 from 
2006)
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Report Intake 2001-2007 
By Reporter Groups

Decreases evident following September 11, 2001 are showing return to pre-9/11 levels

20% of all reports are matched to unique events
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ASRS Report Processing
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ASRS Expert Analyst Staff

Aviation Operational Expert Analysts perform initial screening, 
identification of alerts, initial analyses, database coding, and special 
studies (e.g., structured callback interviews and consultation on 
special safety topics).

Expert Analysts are retired air carrier pilots (Part 121 and 135), 
retired air traffic controllers, retired maintenance technicians, general 
aviation pilots, and flight attendants.*  A minimum of 10 years 
aviation experience required. 

Years of aviation experience of the current analyst staff totals to 
approx. 390 yrs.  An average of 35.5 yrs experience in aviation.

*full complement diminished in FY’01
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ASRS Process Flow
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Report Processing Flowchart
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Incident Occurrence through Screening
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Coding & Quality Assurance
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Data Entry, Disposition
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ASRS Data Utilization
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ASRS Products and Services

Safety Alerting Messages
• Alert Bulletins (AB)
• For Your Information (FYI) 

Notices

Safety Telecons
• FAA, government, industry

Search Requests
• Direct data requests for 

ASRS

ASRS Database Online 
(DBOL)

Quick Response Efforts 
(government)
• Congress, FAA, NTSB, etc.

Research Projects
Publications and 
Education
• CALLBACK
• Directline
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FAA
35%

Airports
30%Manufactuers

35%

ASRS Alert Message Recipients ASRS Alert Message Recipients -- 20072007

FAA Voluntary Safety Programs Branch (AFSFAA Voluntary Safety Programs Branch (AFS--230)230)
Receives every Safety AlertReceives every Safety Alert

ASRS Alert Messages
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Alert Examples (Pilot Reported)

Airbus A320 Brake Steering Control Unit Failure

B737-800 Flight Crew Oxygen

MD-80 Un-commanded Roll Following FMA Failure

B767-300 Passenger Seat Control

Passenger Electronic Device (PED) Interference

2007
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Alert Examples (Controller Reported)

Pittsburgh 8 Departure Issue

Aircraft Data Block Anomaly

Flight Service Operations

ZMA Radar Equipment Anomalies

Ocean 21 Operational Issue

2007
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Maintenance Related Alert Examples

CRJ200 Cargo Fire Bottle Thermal Discharge 
Anomaly

B737-800 FMS Anomaly

SAAB 340B Engine Intake Heater Mat

EMB 145 Elevator Trim

CL65 Trust Reverser Unlock Warning

2007
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ASRS Alerting Messages
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Alerting Responses

Response Total

Action taken as a result of the AB/FYI 250

Addressee disputes factual accuracy of AB/FYI 140

Action initiated in response to AB/FYI but not completed 101

Action initiated before AB/FYI was received 89

Action not within addressee's jurisdiction 30

Addressee agrees with AB/FYI but is unable to resolve 28

Issue raised by AB/FYI under investigation 60

Information in AB/FYI insufficient for action 51

Addressee in factual agreement but sees no problem 51

For information only, no response expected 42

January 1999 – December 2007
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ASRS/FAA and Industry Telecons

“Webcon” provides graphical supplement to telephone 
conference. 

ASRS/FAA Safety Telecons occur monthly. 

Supplemental telecons with government and industry 
occur on “as needed” basis.
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Quick Response

Airport Surface Movement 
Transgressions

Request of FAA Office of 
Runway Safety (ATO-S)
Oct. 1, 1999 – Sep. 30, 
2003
75 U.S. Air Carrier Airports
Analysts coded 1,184 ASME 
incidents
• 42% of ASRS ASME incidents 

in database (2,772)
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Focused Research

General Aviation Weather Encounters

Request by FAA’s Flight 
Standards Office (AFS-230) 
July – December 2005
Prompted by the high accident 
rate resulting from adverse 
weather encounters 
experienced by GA pilots
Structured Callback
• Mailed questionnaire

100 completed supplemental 
questionnaires
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Publications

CALLBACK
• Short format
• All segments of the 

aviation community
• 334 Issues
• Many awards

Directline
• Longer format
• Intended for operators of 

transport category aircraft
• 10 issues
• FSF Award
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ASRS Database Online (DBOL)

Access through 
ASRS Web Site
System initiated 
August 23, 2006
• Over 29,500 total 

online queries 
completed

• Over 17,00 queries 
completed in 2007

Fixed field and text 
search capability
Data formats (export)
• MS Word, Excel, CSV 

HTML
Narrative & Synopsishttp://asrs.arc.nasa.gov
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ASRS Web Site

Updated Fall 
2007
• Over 7 million 

hits in 2007

File an ASRS 
Report
• Electronic
• Print and Mail

Database Online
ASRS 
Publications
Program 
Information
Immunity 
Policieshttp://asrs.arc.nasa.gov
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National and International Reputation
ASRS Recognized Model for Proactive Contribution to Safety & 

Risk Management Process
Int’l Confidential Aviation Safety Systems (ICASS)

• Includes 12 countries modeled after ASRS

Firefighters Near Miss Reporting System
• Launched August, 2005 was modeled after ASRS
• Development Task Force includes FAA and NASA ASRS

Confidential Close Call Reporting System (C3RS)
• Railroad Safety Reporting System was modeled after ASRS
• Under development through collaboration with Federal Rail 

Administration, Volpe National Transportation System Center, and
Railroad Industry

Patient Safety Reporting System (PSRS)
• Collaboration between NASA ASRS and Dept of VA, National 

Center for Patient Safety 

ASRS Model Applied to Aviation & 
Other Domains



Brazil
RCSV

France
REC

Spain





Confidential Reporting in the U.S Railroad Industry



See It. Report It.
Make a Difference.
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System-Wide Perspective - capability to identify hazards identified 
by aviation personnel and match reports from all segments of aviation 
community
• ASRS was catalyst for recent FAA focus on Teterboro Departures

System-Wide Alerting - both national and international capability to 
provide ASRS Alert Messages to industry and government

Data Processing through Aviation Expert Analysts
• ASRS Office staff include Aviation Expert Analysts with a combined total 

of 380 years of experience in aviation (air carrier pilots, corporate pilots, 
general aviation pilots, air traffic control, and maintenance)

• Experts read and review 100% of reports and reliably code information to 
databases

Comprehensive and Time Tested Coding Taxonomy
• Fixed Field Codes combined with Narrative Text yields qualitative data for 

further secondary analysis techniques (Perilog, special studies, focused 
analytic techniques, etc)

Unique Aspects of ASRS
Confidential Reporting Model
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Strong Immunity and Legal Provisions
• Federal Law specifically addressing ASRS (14 CFR 91.25) 

• FAA Advisory Circular 00-46D

• ASRS Mandated by Congress in 1980’s

Information Sharing
• Database Search Requests, Database Access Online, Topical 

Studies, Structured Telephone Callback Studies, Collaborations with 
Industry and Gov’t (FAA, NTSB, NASA, TSA, etc.)

• Largest source of airline ASAP data collected in central location
National and International Reputation
• ASRS Recognized Model for Proactive Contribution to Safety 

Process

• ASRS Model Being Utilized by Other Domains for Safety 
Improvements

Unique Aspects of ASRS
Confidential Reporting Model
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SUMMARY

WHY CONFIDENTIAL REPORTING WORKS
• When organizations want to learn more about the 

occurrence of events, the best approach is simply 
to ask those involved.

• People are generally willing to share their 
knowledge if they are assured:

• Their identities will remain protected
• There is no disciplinary or legal consequences

• A properly constructed confidential, voluntary, 
non-punitive reporting system can be used by any 
person to safely share information
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Confidential reporting systems 
have the means to answer the 

question why

SUMMARY
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Contact Information:

Linda Connell, NASA ASRS Director
(408) 541-2827

linda.j.connell@nasa.gov

Website:
http://asrs.arc.nasa.gov


	NASA Aviation Safety Reporting System (ASRS)
	NASA Centers
	Governing Documents
	FAA Advisory Circular AC 00-46D
	Predominant Statements �Contained in the Governing Documents
	Reporting to ASRS
	Reporters to ASRS
	Monthly Report Intake
	Report Intake 2001-2007 �By Reporter Groups
	ASRS Report Processing
	ASRS Expert Analyst Staff
	Report Processing Flowchart
	Incident Occurrence through Screening
	Coding & Quality Assurance
	Data Entry, Disposition
	ASRS Data Utilization
	ASRS Products and Services
	Alert Examples (Pilot Reported)
	Alert Examples (Controller Reported)
	Maintenance Related Alert Examples
	ASRS Alerting Messages
	Alerting Responses
	ASRS/FAA and Industry Telecons
	Quick Response
	Focused Research
	Publications
	ASRS Model Applied to Aviation & Other Domains

